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From:

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 5:18 PM

To: Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND <wkhchu@pland.gov.hk>

Subject: Re: Supplementary Information for A/YL-LFS/550

Dear Mr. CHU,

Per your email, I would like to confirm and amend the following pages for your follow up actions.

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Regards,

Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND <wkhchu@pland.gov.hk> 5 20252 H10H #&— [ 4-4:505 4 :

Dear ,

As discussed, regarding your submission of planning application no. A/YL-LFS/550,
grateful if you could clarify on the following aspects of the applied use and submit the
relevant replacement pages of the application form in pdf format (part 6a, gist of
application)

1. Understanding that the main use of the application is for ‘open storage’ (i.e. an
open uncovered area used for storage purpose), the applied use in the application
form should be updated accordingly
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2. Please clarify on whether the term ‘construction plants’ refers to ‘construction
equipment’. If so, please update the applied use in the application form accordingly.

Most grateful for your reply by tomorrow (11/2). Thank you.

Thanks and Regards,
Wilfred CHU

TP/YLW4, TMYLW DPO
Planning Department

Tel: 2158 6290



has taken reasonable steps to obtain consent of or give notification to owner(s):
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O sent request for consent to the “current land owner(s)”#& on (DD/MM/YYYY)
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Reasonable Steps to Give Notification to Owner(s) [ T-JiZEA A &% @Al Frip HUY & B A B

O published notices in local newspaperson __ (DD/MM/YYYY)
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posted notice in a prominent position on or near application site/premises® on
06/01/2025 (DD/MM/YYYY)
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sent notice to  relevant owners’  corporation(s)/owners’  committee(s)/mutual  aid
committee(s)/management office(s) or rural committee® on 04/01/2025 (DD/MM/YYYY)
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O others (please specify)
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Note: May insert more thanone v | .

Information should be provided on the basis of each and every lot (if applicable) and premises (if any) in respect of the
application.
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6. Type(s) of Application FF 55 35 H1|

(A) Temporary Use/Development of Land and/or Building Not Exceeding 3 Years in Rural Areas or

Regulated Areas
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(For Renewal of Permission for Temporary Use or Development in Rural Areas or Regulated Areas, please
proceed to Part (B))
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(a) Proposed

Proposed Temporary Open Storage for Construction Equipment with Ancillary Facilities for a
period of three years

use(s)/development
PRt S hee (Please illustrate the details of the proposal on a layout plan) (35 FH V- A ElZR B EEREE)

(b) Effective period of

year(s) £ 3

permission applied for
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Gist of Application H 555

(Please provide details in both English and Chinese as far as possible. This part will also be circulated to relevant
consultees, uploaded to the Town Planning Board’s Website for browsing and free downloading by the public and
available at the Planning Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department for general information. )
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Application No. (For Official Use Only) (G 7JHE 5 LLA#H)
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Plan S/YL-LFS/11 Lau Fau Shan & Tsim Bei Tsui Outline Zoning Plan
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Zoning Green Belt
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Type of Temporary Use/Development in Rural Areas or Regulated Areas for a Period
Application ¢
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(LIS G018 o B 52 KR S L R FH 2/ 2 FEE Y AR I F mT 4 Ry 1
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Applied use/ Proposed Temporary Open Storage for Construction Equipment with Ancillary
development Facilities for a period of three years
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i)  Gross floor area sq.m Fr5k Plot Ratio Hrf&LER
and/or plot ratio .
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